UNIVERSITY OF THE FREE STATE QWAQWA CAMPUS

CALENDAR

2009

FACULTY OF THE HUMANITIES

Dean's Office:

109 Flippie Groenewoud Building Bloemfontein Campus Telephone: 051 4012240 Fax: 051 4445803

Programme Coordinator:

Qwaqwa Campus Mr A van Zyl Telephone: 058 7185438 Fax: 058 7185447 e-mail: vanzyla@qwa.ufs.ac.za

CONTENTS

Academic Staff	2
General information	3
Bachelor degrees	6

Programme for B.A.

B.A B.A. Four Year Curriculum	13 20
Occasional Studies (Bridging students)	20
Study package in four year curricula	21

Postgraduate Courses

African Languages	
B.A.Hons. (Language Studies)	29
M.A. (Language Studies)	30

Sociology

B.A.Hons.	33
M.A	34
Ph.D	35

1

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

ACADEMIC STAFF

** Indicates Head of Department

Dean

Prof. G.W. de Klerk

Vice-Dean Prof. E. Pretorius

Programme Coordinator Mr A. van Zyl

Owaqwa Faculty Secretary Ms M. D. Lepele

African Languages

**Prof. M.A. Moleleki, Dr E.N. Malete, Mr D.P. Thulo, Ms M.A. Dladla, Ms M.S. Mensele, Ms A.S. Motsei

Afrikaans and Dutch, German and French

**Prof. H.P. van Coller, Prof. A.G. Jenkinson, Prof. N. Morgan (French), Prof. B.J. Odendaal, Prof. A. van Niekerk, Dr M.S. de Beer, Dr A.S. de Wet, Dr J.P.C. van den Berg (German), Dr A. van Jaarsveld, Mr S.E. Thebele, Ms C. Grobler (French), Ms I. Loock, Ms I. Smuts (German), Ms C. Swart

English and Classical Languages

**Prof. W.J. Greyling, Prof. M.M. Raftery, Dr S.I. Brokensha, Dr M. Brooks, Dr G. Samiselo, Dr A.L. van Wyk, Mr F.A. Abban, Mr S.S. Maqubu, Mr Z.M. Msimanga, Mr B. Naidoo, Mr C.M. Uwah, Ms L. Gangla-Birir, Ms J.G. Henning, Ms M.M.G. Lovisa, Ms N. Mafisa

Political Science

**Vacant, Prof. C. Bauer, Prof. H. Hudson, Mr N.L. Combrink, Mr W.F. Ellis, Mr M.S. Mthombeni, Mr P.A. Schoeman, Mr J.A. Smiles, Mr A. van Zyl, Ms M.P. Choane, Ms A.M. Harsant

Psychology

**Prof. K.G.F. Esterhuyse, Prof. J.P. Fouché, Prof. A.E. Louw, Prof. D.A. Louw, Prof. R. van Niekerk, Dr J.C. Jooste, Dr L. Naudé, Dr J. Smit, Dr H.S. van den Berg, Mr E.D. du Plessis, Mr A.A. George, Mr M.A. Malebo, Ms S. Burger, Ms K. de Villiers, Ms A. Groenewald, Ms F.N. Tadi, Ms P. Naidoo, Ms L. Nel

Sociology

**Dr Z.Š. Matebesi, Prof. A.J. Pelser, Dr E.J. Crause, Dr N. Redelinghuys, Mr G. Magaiza, Mr K. Nena, Ms L. Ackermann, Ms M. de Wet, Ms P. Pitso, Ms N.L. Velelo

2

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

GENERAL INFORMATION

N.B. It is important that students know the admission requirements as well as the general University regulations and the Faculty regulations that apply to their degree/diploma programmes.

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS

1. <u>Students who achieved their Senior Certificate (SC) BEFORE</u> the end of 2007 have to comply with the following admission requirements:

1.1 Occasional Studies (Bridging students)

To be accepted for <u>Occasional studies</u> you have to meet the following admission requirements:

- A Senior Certificate (SC) (Endorsement not necessary)
- An M-score between 18 and 23 points

Apply the formula below to your matriculation results to calculate your M-Score to see whether you meet this requirement.

1.2 B.A. Four-year Curriculum

To be accepted for the <u>B.A. Four-year Curriculum</u> you have to meet the following admission requirements:

- A Senior Certificate (SC) with endorsement
- An M-score between 24 and 27 points

Apply the formula below to your matriculation results to calculate your M-Score to see whether you meet this requirement.

1.3 B.A.

To be accepted for the $\underline{B.A.}$ you have to meet the following admission requirements:

- A Senior Certificate (SC) with endorsement
- A minimum M-score of **28 points**

Apply the formula below to your matriculation results to calculate your M-Score to see whether you meet this requirement.

3

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

SYMBOL OBTAINED IN MATRIC			В	С	D	Е	F
LEVEL ACHIEVED	Higher Grade	8	7	6	5	4	3
	Standard Grade	6	5	4	3	2	1

2. <u>Students who complete their National Senior Certificate</u> (NSC) at the end of 2008 have to comply with the following admission requirements:

2.1 Occasional Studies (Bridging students)

To be accepted for <u>Occasional studies</u> you have to meet the following admission requirements:

- A National Senior Certificate (NSC)
- 4 Subjects with achievement level of 3 (40% 49%)
- Admission Point (AP) between 17 22
- Language of instruction: (English) Minimum achievement level 3 (40%)

Apply the formula below to your Grade 12 results to calculate your admission point (AP) to see whether you meet this requirement.

For Life Orientation, you need an achievement level of **5 (60%)** or higher to score <u>only 1 point</u> when calculating your admission Point (AP).

2.2 B.A. Four-year Curriculum

To be accepted for the <u>B.A. Four-year Curriculum</u> you have to meet the following admission requirements:

- A National Senior Certificate (NSC)
- 4 Subjects with achievement level of 4 (50% 59%) from the "designated list"
- Admission point (AP) between 23 and 27
- Language of instruction: (English). Minimum achievement level of 4 (50%)

Apply the formula below to your Grade 12 results to calculate your admission point (AP) to see whether you meet this requirement.

For Life Orientation, you need an achievement level of **5 (60%)** or higher to score <u>only 1 point</u> when calculating your admission Point (AP).

4

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

- 2.3 B.A.
- A National Senior Certificate (NSC)
- 4 Subjects with achievement level of 4 (50% 59%) from the "designated list"
- Admission point of **28** or higher
- Language of instruction: (English). Minimum achievement level of 4 (50%)

Apply the formula below to your Grade 12 results to calculate your admission point (AP).

For Life Orientation, you need an achievement level of **5 (60%)** or higher to score <u>only 1 point</u> when calculating your admission Point (AP).

|--|

NSC		7 (80- 89%)	6 (70- 79%)	5 (60- 69%)	4 (50- 59%)	3 (40- 49%)	2 (30- 39%)	1 ()- 29%)
UFS	8 (90- 100%)	7 (80- 89%)	6 (70- 79%)	5 (60- 69%)	4 (50- 59%)	3 (40- 49%)	2 (30- 39%)	-
AP	8	7	6	5	4	3	2	-

"Designated list" of school subjects

Accounting	Life Sciences (Biology/Physiology)
Agricultural Sciences	Mathematics or Mathematical Literacy
Business Studies	Music
Consumer Studies	Physical Sciences/Natural Science
Dramatic Arts	Religion Studies
Economics	Visual Arts
Engineering Graphics and	3 Languages (one of these must be
Design	the language of teaching and learning
Geography	at a higher education institution and
History	two other recognised language
Information Technology	subjects)

5

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

3. General University regulations

The general University regulations that apply to all students and faculties are set out in the University's "General" Calendar book. Among the general regulations are those that deal with matters such as:

- what qualifications one must have to be admitted to study at the University
- how to register for a course. (These regulations include details on how to change courses, register for simultaneous courses, and whether credit will be given for work done at other tertiary institutions)
- what is required to pass a course, or to be awarded a distinction mark. (These regulations include rules and details about tests, examinations and special examinations, rules about marks, rules that apply if a student misreads the examination timetable, and rules about readmitting students to or excluding students from courses)

4. Faculty regulations

Faculty regulations relate specifically to the degree and diploma programmes offered by the Faculty of the Humanities. These regulations are to be found in this book.

5. General requirements to be admitted as a student to the Faculty

Generally students may register for courses offered by the Faculty of the Humanities if they qualify to study at the University.

BACHELOR DEGREES

1. The Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) (from the Latin Baccalaureus Artium) take a minimum of three years to complete.

2. Explaining the terms, subjects, modules, codes and credits

The Faculty of the Humanities on the Qwaqwa Campus offers only one programme, a General B.A. degree. Students have various choices amongst a number of "subjects" within this programme, subject to institutional requirements. For example, the B.A. requires students to have at least two major subjects. These are subjects that students take

6

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

for all three years of study. Students will also have minor subjects; these are subjects that they study for only one or two years or semesters.

Each subject is divided into "modules", which are more-or-less selfcontained parts of that subject. For example, Political Science is a subject. It offers the following two first year modules: "Introduction to Politics" (PTW114) and "Introduction to World Politics and Global Governance" (PTW124). These two modules make up the first year subject of Political Science.

Each module is known by a code that contains useful information. To take first year Political Science again: the code for the module "Introduction to Politics" is PTW114. The PTW part gives the subject, which is Political Science. The first digit of the number (i.e. the first 1) gives the year of study: it is a first year module. The second digit (i.e. the second 1 gives the semester: odd numbers indicate first semester, even numbers indicate second semester. For example, PTW124 is a second semester module). The last digit gives the number of credits the module carries: multiply the last digit 4 by four, giving 16: PTW114 carries 16 credits.

Students must know how many credits each module carries, as each subject requires a certain number of credits for a student to pass.

3. The order in which students may take modules

The requirements for being able to take a module are set in the General Regulations (Reg. A8). In general, unless Departments permit modules to be taken in another order, students are accepted to later modules only if they have successfully completed earlier, preliminary modules. Module choices may also be restricted due to lecturing time table requirements.

4. Additional requirements for admission to certain subjects or courses

The following requirements must be met for admission to certain subjects or courses:

4.1 For EKN108: Grade 12 Mathematics (SG C) is a prerequisite. Subject to approval by the Chairperson/Head of the Department of Economics, a student may gain admission with proof that an equivalent course in Mathematics or Statistics has been passed.

7

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

- 4.2 For Business Management OBS234 and OBS364: Grade 12 Mathematics (SG C) or schievement level 4 (50%) is a prerequisite. Subject to approval by the Departmental Chairperson, an equivalent course (in Mathematics or Statistics) may also enable a student to register for the above-mentioned courses.
- 4.3 For Mathematics: For admission to module WTW114, the minimum requirement is Mathematics (higher grade **D**) or achievement level 6 (70%) and for WTW134 the minimum requirements is Mathematics (higher grade **E**) or Mathematics (standard Grade **C**) or achievement level 4 (50%).
- 4.4 Mathematics WTW134 and WTW144 are intended for students who wish to take only one year of Mathematics. It does not provide access to second year Mathematics.
- 4.5 PNA332 is a prerequisite for PNA322.

5. Sequence of subjects and prerequisites

Specific prerequisites are set for some subjects, as is the case for the subjects listed below. Other subjects in this Faculty are independent semester or year subjects which can be taken in any sequence and without preconditions, but it is not adviseable to do so.

Remember the admission requirements for subjects stipulated above previously.

6. Regulations for the shift from 8 credit modules to 16 credit modules

Students must take note that the modules listed below, under "new codes", are worth 16 credits each as from 2008, and are combinations of old 8-credit modules. Students may repeat 8-credit modules; in subsequent years they are required to register for the appropriate 16-credit modules (see "New codes").

8

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

<u>English</u>

Regulations for conversion as from 2008 are outlined below. The following equivalent module codes will apply.

New codes	Old codes			
A code can be used only once in a conversion and all conversions a				
subject to the a	approval of the head of department.			
ENG214	Either ENG212 and ENG232, or:			
	ENG212 or ENG242 combined with ENP212			
	or with ENF212			
ENG224	Either ENG222 and ENG242, or:			
	ENG222 or ENG242 combined with ENP212			
	or with ENF212			
EAL214	Either ENP212 and ENF212, or:			
	Either of the above modules combined with			
	either ENG212 or with ENG232			
EAL224	Either any two of the following modules ENF222,			
	ENG242, ENG282 and LIN242 or:			
	either ENF222 or ENG242 combined with ENG222			
ENG314	Either any two of the following modules ENG332,			
	ENG322, ENG342, ENG362, and ENP352, or			
	any of the above modules combined with any one			
	of the following: ENF312, EAL312, ENF322,			
	EAL332, EAL362, ENP322, ENP362			
ENG324	Either any two of the following modules: ENG332, ENG322,			
	ENG342, ENG362, ENP352, or			
	any one of the above modules combined with one of the			
	following: ENF312, EAL312, ENF322,			
	EAL332, EAL362, ENP322, ENP362			

9

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

New codes	Old codes		
A code can be used only once in a conversion and all conversions subject to the approval of the head of department.			
EAL314	Any two of the following modules:		
	ENF312, ENF322, ENP322, EAL312, EAL332, EAL362,		
	ENP362, or <u>any one</u> of the afore-mentioned in combination		
	with ENG332, ENG322, ENG342, ENG362, ENP352		
EAL324	Any two of the following modules:		
	ENF312, ENF322, ENP322, EAL312, EAL332, EAL362,		
	ENP362, or any one of the afore-mentioned in combination		
	with ENG332, ENG322, ENG342, ENG362, ENP352		

Political Science

Old codes	New codes
PLS112, PLS132	PTW114
PLS162, PLS182	PTW124
PTW252, PTW352	PTW234
PTW242, PTW262	PTW224
PTW312, PTW222	PTW314
PTW362	PTW344

Psychology

Old codes	New codes
PSY232	PSY232
PSY212	PSY212
PSY222	PSY322
PNA332	PNA332
PNA322	PNA322
PTV242	PSY352
PSY342	PSY342
PTV312	PTV312

10

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

Sociology

Students with outstanding credits in Sociology.

The following regulations apply to the 2007 modules listed below:

A student who has one of the following 2007 modules listed below outstanding, may register for it again in 2009 in accordance with the 2007 code.

The student must consult the lecturer concerned about the lectures and tutorials which have to be attended in the equivalent new module.

The evaluations for the outstanding module will be written at the same times as that of the equivalent new module.

These regulations are applicable only in 2008 and 2009 after which students will have to fall in with the new modules.

11

2007 Modules	2009 Modules
SOC112 + SOC132	SOC114
SOC122 + SOC142	SOC124
SOS212 + SOS232	SOS234
SOS222	SOS224
SOS242	SOS314
SOS312	SOS214
SOS332	SOS214
SOS372	SOS244
SOS322	SOS224
SOS342	SOS214

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

7. Prerequisites

MODULE	PREREQUISITE
OBS234	Grade 12 Mathematics (SG C) or STK114 and STK124
OBS364	Grade 12 Mathematics (SG C) or STK114 and STK124
EKN108	Grade 12 Mathematics (SG C)
EKN214	EKN108
EKN224	EKN214
EKN314	EKN108
EKN324	EKN108
WTW114	Grade 12 Mathematics D (HG) or WTV164
WTW134	Grade 12 Mathematics (HG) E or (SG) C. Students lower than HG E or SG C are recommended to offer WTV154 and WTV164
WTW124	Minimum WTW114
WTW144	Minimum WTW114 or WTW134
WTV154	None
WTV164	Grade 12 Mathematics. Students lower than SG C are recommended to offer WTV154
WTW214	WTW114 and minimum WTW124
WTW224	WTW124
WTW262	WTW114
WTW314	WTW124 and WTW214 and minimum WTW262
\W/T\W/33/	WTW/12/
WTW324	WTW214 and minimum WTW262
WTW344	Minimum WTW224
PNA322	PNA332
	MODULE OBS234 OBS364 EKN108 EKN214 EKN224 EKN314 EKN324 WTW114 WTW134 WTW124 WTW144 WTV154 WTW214 WTW224 WTW224 WTW234 WTW334 WTW334 WTW324 WTW324 WTW334 WTW344 PNA322

Elucidation: The "Minimum" prerequisite means that a semester mark, an examination mark or a combined mark of at least 40% must be obtained for admission to the listed course.

12

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

PROGRAMME FOR B.A.

REG. B1 BACCALAUREUS ARTIUM B.A. Study code: 1300

384 credits

CAREER PROSPECTS

The Bachelor of Arts degree offers students a broadly formative education that is useful in any occupation requiring a culturally developed perspective. It provides students who intend specialising in a particular discipline with a meaningful context; it is beneficial to people in any leadership position.

1. ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR A B.A. - 3 YEAR CURRICULUM

Consult the admission requirements 1.3 (page 3) and 2.3 (page 5).

2. CURRICULUM

The curriculum is made up of

2.1 Three compulsory skills modules (68 credits)

CODE	NAME OF MODULE	CREDITS
VBL108	Skills and Competencies in Lifelong Learning	32
MTH108	Mathematical Literacy	32
BRS111	Computer Literacy	4

2.2 two major subjects in which students specialise over the three years. In each of these two subjects students choose modules carrying 96 credits (= 32 credits per year x 3 years).

13

(modules in 2 subjects x 96 credits = 192 credits)

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

2.3 Compulsory Language (32 credits)

CODE	NAME OF MODULE	CREDITS
ENG198	English Academic Skills	32

2.4 modules carrying a minimum of 92 credits that students choose from the remaining subjects and modules listed below. The major subjects that students choose may oblige them to take particular modules in other subjects. Where this is the case with a specific subject, the particular modules that must be taken are mentioned. (chosen modules = 92 credits)

As the degree requires a minimum of 384 credits, students should register each year for modules carrying about 128 credits

3. THE LIST OF SUBJECTS AND MODULES

Below is the list of subjects and modules from which students must choose their two major subjects [see 2.2 above] and the modules to complete the degree [see 2.3 and 2.4 above]. The number of credits each module carries is also listed.

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
Afrikaans	AFR114	Basic Afrikaans linguistic patterns and usage	16
	AFR124	Basic Afrikaans usage and poetic forms	16
Business	OBC134	General Management	16
management * See prerequisites	OBC144	Marketing	16
	*OBS234	Introductory Financial Management	16
	OBS244	Entrepreneurship	16
	OBS314	Strategic Management	16
	OBS324	Advanced Marketing Management	16
	*OBS364	Financial Management	16

14

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
Economics * See prerequisites	*EKN108	Introduction to Economics, Micro- Economics and Macro-Economics	32
	*EKN214	Micro-economics	16
	*EKN224	Macro-economics	16
	*EKN314	Labour Economics and International Economics	16
	*EKN324	Development Economics and Government Finance	16

English Modules on offer in 2009

<u>Note</u>: The department may decide to limit the number of options for English Literature and Applied Language Studies in English in any given year.

FIRST YEAR MODULE

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
English Skills	ENG198	English Academic Skills	32

SECOND-YEAR MODULES

Students select <u>any two</u> modules (new codes) from those listed under either English Literature or Applied Language Studies in English:

Second-year modules in English Literature

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
English Literature	Literature Studies as a major = 32 credits per year level. Students may also select options from Applied Language Studies in English.		
subject	ENG214	Drama and poetry in African and other literatures in English	16
	ENG224	Prose fiction in African and other literatures in English	16

15

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

Second-year modules in Applied Language Studies in English

SUBJECT	CODE	CREDITS		
Applied Language Studies in	Applied L lev	Language Studies as a major = 32 credits per year evel. Students may also select options from Literature Studies in English.		
English as a major subject	EAL214	Introduction to Applied Language Studies in English	16	
	EAL224	Applied Language Studies in English	16	

THIRD-YEAR MODULES (Only on offer in 2010)

Third-year modules in English Literature

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
English Literature as a major	Literature Studies as a major = 32 credits per year level. Students may also select options from Applied Language Studies in English.		
subject	ENG314	Drama and poetry in African and other literatures in English	16
	ENG324	Prose fiction in African and other literatures in English	16

Third-year modules in Applied Language Studies in English

SUBJECT	CODE	CREDITS			
Applied Language Studies in	Applied Language Studies as a major = 32 credits per year level. Students may also select options from Literature Studies in English.				
English	EAL314 Applied Language Studies in English 16				
as a major subject	EAL324	Applied Language Studies in English	16		

16

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
Geography * Tourism as major	GWS114	Introduction to general geoscience	16
acknowledged if GWS114, GEO124 are offered and	GEO124	Introduction to human geography and cartography	16
passed	GEO214	Urban development	16
	GEO224	Environmental studies	16
	GEO314	Applied Urban Development and Spatial Transformation	16
	GEO324	Environmental Management and -analysis	16
	TRM214	Introduction to Tourism	16
	TRM224	Tourism: Safety and Security	16
	TRM314	Tourism, Development & Policy	16
	TRM324	Tourism & Local Development	16
Industrial	HUM114	Personnel Psychology	16
Psychology	ORG124	Organisation Psychology	16
	ELR214	Employee and Labour Relations	16
	OCP224	Career Psychology	16
	TRG314	Training and Development	16
	RSM324	Research Methodology	16
Mathematics	WTW114	Calculus	16
* See prerequisites	or	or	
	WTW134	Calculus	16
	WTW124	Algebra & Differential equations	16
	or	or	
	WTW144	Calculus & Linear Algebra	16
	WTV154	Basic Mathematics	16
	WTV164	Precalculus	16
	WTW214	Vector Analysis	16
	WTW224	Linear Algebra	16
	WTW314	Complex Analysis	16
	WTW334	Logic and Group Theory	16
	WTW324	Real Analysis	16
	WTW344	Ring Theory	16

17

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
Political	PTW114	Introduction to politics	16
Science	PTW124	Introduction to world politics and global governance	16
	PTW234	Cooperative governance and electoral politics	16
	PTW224	Governance and political trans- formation in Africa	16
	PTW314	Security and conflict studies	16
	PTW344	International political economy	16
Psychology * See prerequisite	SIL108	 Psychology as Science The Biological Basis of Behavior Human Development Positive Psychology 	32
	PSY212	Psychopathology	8
	PSY232	Personality Psychology	8
	PSY224	Developmental Psychology	16
	PTV312	Advanced Therapeutic Intervention	8
	*PNA332	Research Methodology (Descriptive Statistics)	8
	*PNA322	Research Methodology (Inferential Statistics)	8
	PSY342	Advanced social psychology	8
* Students intending to major in Psychology, must take <u>all</u> the following modules: SIL108, PSY212, PSY232, PSY224, PNA322, PSY332, PTV312 and PSY322.			
Students who intend to continue with an Honours degree in Psychology, are strongly advised to take PTV312 and PSV342 as additional modules.			
Please note that	<u>PNA332</u> is a	prerequisite for PNA322.	

18

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
Sesotho	SSM112	The Oral Tradition in Sesotho	8
	SSM132	Sesotho Language Studies: Phonology and Morphology	8
	SSM122	Sesotho Oral Tradition: Thematic Analysis	8
	SSM142	Sesotho Language Studies: Syntax and Semantics	8
	SSM212	Discourse Analysis in Sesotho	8
	SSM232	Narrative Prose in Sesotho	8
	SSM222	Sociolinguistics in Sesotho	8
	SSM242	Sesotho Drama	8
	SSM312	The Historical Development of Sesotho as a Functional Language	8
	SSM332	Heroic Poetry in Sesotho	8
	SSM322	Terminography and Lexicography in Sesotho	8
	SSM342	Modern Poetry in Sesotho	8
Sociology	SOS114	An introduction to the sociological imagination	16
	SOS124	Social institutions and social change	16
	SOS214	The sociology of developing societies	16
	SOS224	Industrial sociology	16
	SOS314	Sociological theory	16
	SOS324	Social research and practice	16

19

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

REG. B2 BACCALAUREUS ARTIUM FOUR-YEAR CURRICULUM B.A. Four-year curriculum Study code: 1395

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS

Consult the admission requirements 1.2 (page 3) and 2.2 (page 4).

REG. B3 OCCASIONAL STUDIES (Bridging students) Study code: 1014

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS

Consult the admission requirements 1.1 (page 3) and 2.1 (page 4).

20

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

STUDY PACKAGES IN BOTH B.A. FOUR-YEAR CURRICULUM AND OCCASIONAL STUDIES (REG. B.2 and B.3) Study Code: 1395 Study Code: 1014

1. CURRICULUM

The curriculum is made up as follows over a period of 4 study years:

Development modules (128 credits)

- 1.1 Two compulsory **development modules** (64 credits) offered in the first year of study.
- 1.2 Two compulsory **development modules** (64 credits) offered in the second year of study.

Please note:

- As both ALC108 and ALC208 are at level 4 of the NQF, these subjects do not allow students to register for second-year modules in English.
- Students who register for ENG198 (NQF level 5) do not register for ALC108 (NQF level 4). Once a student has successfully completed ENG198, he/she receives exemption for ALC108. A student who has successfully completed ENG198 may, if required, or by choice, proceed to ALC208 or second-year mainstream modules in English (EAL214/224 and/or ENG214/224. Students who successfully complete 32 credits of second-year mainstream modules in English are automatically given exemption for ALC208, which is a development module at NQF level 4.

MAINSTREAM MODULES (384 credits)

The following mainstream modules must be included in the curriculum:

1.3 Students must choose one compulsory language subject (ENG198) (32 credits).

21

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

- 1.4 At least two compulsory major subjects, including a language or languages (a total of at least 96 credits in each subject, 2 x 96 = 192 credits)
- 1.5 A number of modules (a minimum of 156 credits) from the lists below.
- 1.6 Computer Literacy (BRS111)

First study year DEVELOPMENT MODULES

2. Compulsory development modules [64 credits]

CODE	NAME OF MODULE	CREDITS
VBL108	Skills and Competencies in Lifelong Learning	32
ALC108	Academic Language Course in English	32

MAINSTREAM MODULES

- 3. Students must select one of the following <u>eight</u> first year subject combinations [2 x 32 = 64 credits]:
- Afrikaans (AFR114, AFR124) 3.1 and English (ENG198) or 3.2 Geography (GWS114, GEO124) and English (ENG198) or Political Science (PTW114, PTW124) 3.3 and English (ENG198) or 3.4 Psychology (SIL108) and English (ENG198) or Sesotho (SSM112, SSM132, SSM122, SSM142) 3.5 and English (ENG198) or

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

22

- 3.6 Sociology (SOC114, SOC124) and English (ENG198)
- 3.7 Sociology (SOC114, SOC124) and Psychology (SIL108) or
- 3.8 Industrial Psychology (HUM114, ORG124) and Business Management (OBC134, OBC144)
- 3.9 Mathematics can be taken in the second year of study in combination with another subject in 3.

or

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
Mathematics	WTW114	Calculus	16
* See prerequisites	or	or	
	WTW134	Calculus	16
	WTW124	Algebra & Differential equations	16
	or	or	
	WTW144	Calculus & Linear Algebra	16
	WTV154	Basic Mathematics	16
	WTV164	Precalculus	16

4. Compulsory skills module [4 credits]

CODE	NAME OF MODULE	CREDITS
BRS111	Computer Literacy	4

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR ADMISSION TO THE SECOND YEAR OF STUDY

Students must pass two out of three of the development and skills modules (2 and 4) and at least 32 credits of the subjects listed in 3.

23

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

Second study year

DEVELOPMENT MODULES

5. Compulsory development modules [64 credits]

CODE	NAME OF MODULE	CREDITS
MTH108	Mathematical Literacy	32
ALC208	Academic Language Course in English	32

MAINSTREAM MODULES

6. Students must choose another <u>two</u> subjects (32 credits in each subject) as listed in 3.

Requirements for the continuation of study to the third study year

Students must pass all the development modules and skills module (BRS111) as well as another 32 credits (a total of 64 credits for the first and second year) of the subjects listed in 3.

Third study year

7. The continuation of <u>two</u> subjects from the list below that have already been presented and passed in the first and second year of study ($2 \times 32 = 64$ credits)

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
Business management	OBS234	Introductory Financial Management	16
	OBS244	Entrepreneurship	16
Economics	EKN214	Micro-economics	16
	EKN224	Macro-economics	16

24

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

SECOND-YEAR MODULES

Students select any <u>two</u> modules (new codes) from those listed under either English Literature or Applied Language Studies in English:

Second-year modules in English Literature

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
English Literature as major	Literatu	iterature Studies as a major = 32 credits per yo Students may also select options from Applied Language Studies in English.	
	ENG214	Drama and poetry in African and other literatures in English	16
	ENG224	Prose fiction in African and other literatures in English	16

Second-year modules in Applied Language Studies in English

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS	
Applied Language Studies in English as major	Applied L lev	anguage Studies as a major = 32 credits per year vel. Students may also select options from Literature Studies in English.		
	EAL214	Introduction to Applied Language Studies in English	16	
	EAL224	Applied Language Studies in English	16	

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
Geography	GEO214	Urban Development	16
*Tourism as major	GEO224	Environmental studies	16
GWS114,GEO124	TRM214	Introduction to Tourism	16
are offered and passed	TRM224	Tourism: Safety and Security	16
Industrial	ELR214	Employee and Labour Relations	16
Psychology	OCP224	Career Psychology	16
Mathematics	WTW214	Vector Analysis	16
* See prerequisites	WTW224	Linear Algebra	16

25

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
Political Science	PTW234	Cooperative governance and electoral politics	16
	PTW224	Governance and political trans- formation in Africa	16
Psychology	PSY212	Psychopathology	8
	PSY232	Personality Psychology	8
	PSY224	Developmental Psychology	16
Sesotho	SSM212	Discourse Analysis in Sesotho	8
	SSM232	Narrative Prose in Sesotho	8
	SSM222	Sociolinguistics in Sesotho	8
	SSM242	Sesotho Drama	8
Sociology	SOS214	The sociology of developing societies	16
	SOS224	Industrial sociology	16

8. Students may select 64 credits from any module listed in 3 and 7.

Fourth study year

MAINSTREAM MODULES

The continuation of the two subjects from the list below in which the student has already obtained 64 credits each (2 x 32 = 64 credits)

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
Business	OBS314	Strategic Management	16
management	OBS324	Advanced Marketing Management	16
See prerequisites	*OBS364	Financial Management	16
Economics * See prerequisites	*EKN314	Labour Economics and International Economics	16
	*EKN324	Development Economics and Government Finance	16

26

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

Third-year modules in English Literature

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS	
English Literature as major	Literature	e Studies as a major = 32 credits per year level. Students may also select options from Applied Language Studies in English.		
	ENG314	Drama and poetry in African and other literatures in English	16	
	ENG324	Prose fiction in African and other literatures in English	16	

Third-year modules in Applied Language Studies in English

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
Applied Language Studies in English as major	Applied Language Studies as a major = 32 credits per year level. Students may also select options from Literature Studies in English.		
	EAL314	Applied Language Studies in English	16
	EAL324	Applied Language Studies in English	16

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
Geography	GEO314	Applied Urban Development and Spatial Transformation	16
	GEO324	Environmental Management and Analyses	16
	TRM314	Tourism, Development and Policy	16
	TRM324	Tourism and Local Development	16
Industrial	TRG314	Training and Development	16
Psychology	RSM324	Research Methodology	16
Mathematics	*WTW314	Complex Analysis	16
* See	*WTW334	Logic and Group Theory	16
prerequisites	*WTW324	Real Analysis	16
	*WTW344	Ring Theory	16
Political	PTW314	Security and conflict studies	16
Science	PTW344	International political economy	16

27

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

SUBJECT	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS		
Psychology	PTV312	Advanced Therapeutic Intervention	8		
	PNA332	Research Methodology (Descriptive Statistics)	8		
	*PNA322	Research Methodology (Inferential Statistics)	8		
	PSY342	Advanced social psychology	8		
SIL108, PSY212, intend to continue PTV312 and PSY Please note that	Students intending to major in Psychology, must take <u>an</u> the following modules: SIL108, PSY212, PSY232, PSY224, PSY332, PTV312 and PSY322. Students who intend to continue with an Honours degree in Psychology, are strongly advised to take PTV312 and PSY342 as additional modules. Please note that PNA332 is a prerequisite for PNA322.				
Sesotho	SSM312	The Historical Development of Sesotho as a Functional Language	8		
	SSM332	Heroic Poetry in Sesotho	8		
	SSM322	Terminography and Lexicography in Sesotho	8		
	SSM342	Modern Poetry in Sesotho	8		
Sociology	SOS314	Sociological theory	16		
	SOS324	Social research and practice	16		

10. Students may select 60 credits from any module listed in 3, 7, 9.

28

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

POSTGRADUATE COURSES

AFRICAN LANGUAGES

REG. B78 BACCALAUREUS ARTIUM HONORES (LANGUAGE STUDIES) – AFRICAN LANGUAGES B.A.Hons. (Language Studies) – African Languages Study code: 1502 128 credits

The Honours course is the equivalent of the first year of the M.A. course, and students with the Honours degree may enter the M.A. course at second year level.

Students must choose modules carrying 128 credits.

	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
	AFW608	Morphology in African languages	32
Linguistics	ASE608	Semantics in African languages	32
Maximum: 4 modules	ASY608	Syntax in African languages	32
	ASO608	Sociolinguistics and Pragmatics in African languages	32
	AAL608	Applied Linguistics in African Languages	32

29

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

Literature options Maximum: 4 modules	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
	AFA608	Approaches to African Literature	32
	AFC608	Selected Genre in an African Language	32
	AFD608	Further selected Genre in an African Language	32
	AFE608	Another selected Genre in an African Language	32
	AFG608	Period in an African Language	32
	AFH608	Specialist Author	32

REG. B79 MAGISTER ARTIUM (LANGUAGE STUDIES) – AFRICAN LANGUAGES M.A. (Language Studies) – African Languages Study code: 1718 256 credits

1. Modules for the first year (128 credits)

	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
	AFW708	Morphology in African languages	32
Linguistics	ASE708	Semantics in African languages	32
options Maximum: 4 modules	ASY708	Syntax in African languages	32
	ASO708	Sociolinguistics and Pragmatics in African languages	32
	AAL708	Applied Linguistics in African Languages	32

30

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

Literature options Maximum: 4 modules	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
	AFA708	Approaches to African Literature	32
	AFC708	Selected Genre in an African Language	32
	AFD708	Further selected Genre in an African Language	32
	AFE708	Another selected Genre in an African Language	32
	AFF708	Prose in an African Language	32
	AFG708	Period in an African Language	32
	AFH708	Specialist Author	32

2. Modules for the second year (128 credits):

Either:

CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
AFL700	Dissertation	128

or:

Language options Maximum:	CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
	AFX708	Sociology of Language in African languages	32
1 module	AFQ708	Lexicography and Terminography in African languages	32

31

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

	CODE	MODULE (Select: max 2 x 32-credit modules)	CREDITS
Literature options	AFU708	A further specialist author in African Languages	32
Maximum:	AFV708	African literature in English	32
2 modules	ADL708	Oral Literature in African languages	32
	AFZ708	Children's Literature in African Languages	32

Plus:

CODE	MODULE	CREDITS
AFL791	Comprehensive mini-dissertation	64

32

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

SOCIOLOGY

The Sociology degrees below are those that fall under the General Programme courses.

REG. B62	BACCALAUREUS ARTIUM HONORES –		
	SOCIOLOGY		
	B.A.Hons.		
	Study code: 1500	128 credits	

1. ADMISSION

1.1 To comply with the requirements mentioned in 1.4 of General Information, candidates must hold a Bachelors degree with 96 credits in Sociology. Candidates must apply for admission: UFS students with uninterrupted study records may apply to the Departmental Chairperson; UFS students who have interrupted their studies and students from other universities must apply directly to the administration (Academic Student Services section).

1.2 Admission is subject to departmental approval.

2. CURRICULUM Compulsory modules (80 credits)

CODE	NAME OF MODULE	CREDITS
SOS618	Sociological theory	32
SOS628	Social research	32
SOS614	Comprehensive assignment (± 8000 words)	16

33

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

Electives (64 credits)

Students choose <u>two</u> modules from the next table, in consultation with the Subject Head.

CODE	NAME OF MODULE	CREDITS
SOS636	The sociology of developing societies	24
SOS646	The sociology of population and the environment	24
SOS656	Industrial Sociology	24
SOS666	Capita selecta from specialities within sociology	24
XXXYY6	An examination paper in a relevant field of study, for which permission has been granted (use applicable module code)	24

REG. B63 MAGISTER ARTIUM – SOCIOLOGY M.A. Study code: 1700 128 credits

1. ADMISSION

1.1 To comply with the requirements mentioned in 1.4 of General Information, candidates must hold an Honours degree in Sociology (or any appropriate Honours qualification, subject to preliminary examination and/or study, to be decided in consultation with the Departmental Chairperson). Candidates must apply for admission: UFS students with uninterrupted study records may apply to the Head of Department; UFS students who have interrupted their studies and students from other universities must apply directly to the administration (Academic Student Services section).

1.2 Admission is subject to departmental approval.

2. CURRICULUM

Students write a **dissertation** (Module code SOS700) (Learning area code 1830) on an approved topic or submit at least two publishable articles (SOS702). **128 Credits**

34

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009

REG. B64 PHILOSOPHIAE DOCTOR – SOCIOLOGY Ph.D. Study code: 1960 256 credits

1. ADMISSION TO THE DEGREE

Candidates must apply for admission: UFS students with uninterrupted study records may apply to the Head of Department; UFS students who have interrupted their studies and students from other universities must apply directly to the administration (Academic Student Services section).

2. CURRICULUM

Students must write a thesis (Module code: SOS900) or at least five publishable articles (Module code: SOS905) on a topic chosen in consultation with the supervisor and the Head of Department.

35

Qwaqwa Calendar – 2009